Nona Tsiklauri

From: con spa gov ge <con@spa.gov.ge>
Sent: 17/01/2024 17:10

To: Nona Tsiklauri

Subject: RE: Loxs®m HggbGeo
dmagLsemdgdom,
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5330LE ML N446 05003960 gd0L BsM00 oblsbL3MmIo Md0g]E(9d)ol TglgozsLmab (CPV-15800000, 15900000) ©53533069d00.
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d9LY4030L MO0 (9d)U.
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35¢030L39dom,

Lbo3 Labgadfionm d9llyo39d0L BooggbEm

From: Nona Tsiklauri <ntsiklauri@napr.gov.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:37 PM

To: con spa gov ge <con@spa.gov.ge>

Cc: Revaz Kavtelishvili <rKavtelishvili@napr.gov.ge>
Subject: LoxsMm MHggbG o

2495056X MdOm,
3mbm3z0 Mm33007 9B6BAMBY 11533900 3OMOYJBHIOOL S LELTYEGOOL QoM 303900 Fgbyo30L LT gdom Fggo30L MOMdIBY.
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B0 gM0bxz0m©o 3®0b dgerobs - 30 993365 172,5 ersto.
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2. 3590560 Lslsdgergdo
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CPV - 1590000
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9530 3989900 - (93MM3wwo babo - 100 893365, 589M03Mo babo - 100 893365) — 3300 ws6o.
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854560 g X M50 Fgxmmz0m (20 3 = 4000 3s¢0o) — 160 oo
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3500Mds Hobolifot

35¢030b39d0m / Respectfully

Bmbs ffozeomdo / Nona Tsiklauri
9919003990 LoALEBMEOL MAMMLOL Jmoyowyg / Deputy Head of Procurement Office
Loy o™ HgglEBHmob 9Mm3bmao Loogqb@m / National Agency of Public Registry
Lodommz9wml 0mbiGoEool bsdobol@®mm / Ministry of Justice of Georgia
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